

Shannon V. Frizzell

Description

sfrizzell@kmd.law (888) 855-1276 x110

Shannon Frizzell is a litigation paralegal at Kearney, McWilliams, PLLC. Ms. Frizzell was the litigation paralegal for Senior Attorney and Shareholder Deborah L. Crain for six years before they both came to the firm in October of 2020. Ms. Frizzell has thirteen years of experience assisting attorneys with case management, discovery, timeline construction, background investigations, document management and preparing cases for trial.

Education

- Austin College, 1999

Prior Experience

- Deborah Crain Law, P.C., September 2014 – October 2020, Business litigation, Paralegal
- Ivey Law Firm, P.C., October 2013 – September 2014, Personal Injury litigation, Paralegal
- Harris Hilburn & Shearer, L.L.P., September 2012 – September 2013, Insurance defense litigation, Paralegal
- Regent & Associates, P.C., July 2009 – September 2012, Writs of Execution management, Paralegal